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TOWN OF APPLE VALLEY 

TOWN COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 

 

 
To:   Honorable Mayor and Town Council  Date: July 26, 2016 
 
From:  Brad Miller, Town Engineer   Item No: 5 
  Engineering Department 
  
Subject: MOJAVE RIVERWALK SOUTH PROJECT - PROJECT NO. 2015-08 
 
T.M. Approval: _____________________  Budgeted Item:  Yes   No  N/A 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

1. That the Town Council review and approve the project plans, specifications and 
bid documents for the Mojave Riverwalk South Project – Project No. 2015-08. 
 

2. That the Town Council approve the Common Use Agreement, Contract No. 16-
23, with the San Bernardino County Flood Control District, subject to approval as 
to form by the Town Attorney and as to content by the Town Manager. 
 

3. That the Town Council authorize staff to solicit bids for construction of said 
project. 

 
SUMMARY: 
 
Plans and specifications for the Mojave Riverwalk South Project No. 2015-08 have been 
prepared and are ready for approval and advertisement of bids. Staff has reviewed the 
plans and specifications and is satisfied that they meet the intent of the Town Council 
for this Project. The Project plans and specifications are available to the Town Council 
for review, approval and authorization to proceed with advertisement of the Project. 
Staff recommends that the Town Council review the plans and specifications that are 
available in the Town Council office, approve the documents and direct staff to proceed 
with advertising for construction of the Project. 
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BACKGROUND: 
 
The Town of Apple Valley applied for and received a Active Transportation Program 
(ATP) grant to construct a 12' wide concrete multi-use trail between Bear Valley Road 
and Tussing Ranch Road. The Project runs 2.18 miles along the Mojave River 
beginning at Bear Valley Road at the north and continuing south to Tussing Ranch 
Road. The pathway will connect Pulte Homes’, high-density active retirement housing 
community, to the Victor Valley College Campus and shopping at Apple Valley Town 
Center. When all segments are completed, the Mojave Riverwalk Master Plan will 
provide for full connectivity between Apple Valley through Victorville (via the Bear Valley 
Road Bridge) and to the Mojave Narrows Regional Park. Mojave Riverwalk South is 
Apple Valley’s efforts to increase the health and safety of our residents. As a practical 
active transportation project it supports Apple Valley Coalition’s “Healthy Apple Valley” 
comprehensive strategic plan. 
 
Because the Project will be constructed within the San Bernardino County Flood 
Control’s Easement on the District’s access road, along the Mojave River’s east bank, a 
Common Use Agreement is required (attached). 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
On June 30, 2016, the California Transportation Commission (CTC) approved 
construction funding of $923,000 for the project. Funding for this project has been 
appropriated in the Town Council approved 2016-2017 Capital Improvement Projects 
Budget. There is no immediate fiscal impact with approval of the bid documents and 
authorization to advertise for bids. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
1. Location Map 
2. San Bernardino County Common Use Agreement 
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LOCATION MAP 
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